

Jeroen Pelgrims

Asylgata 5
4013 Stavanger
Norway
+47 4750 9129
jeroen.pelgrims@gmail.com
<http://jeroenpelgrims.com>
<http://www.linkedin.com/in/jeroenpelgrims>

I'm a software developer from Antwerp, Belgium but am currently working & living in Stavanger, Norway. As a developer, I'm a generalist and have experience with both frontend and backend development. I love trying out any new technology that arises and am particularly fond of anything to do with web development.
Interested in open source software.

Work experience

Lead frontend developer - [Altibox AS](#)

January 2018 – present

Activities:

Same responsibilities as previous position, with in addition:

- Implemented the new Web-TV for Altibox (<https://tv.altibox.no>) using Typescript & React
- Introduced pull request workflow, main reviewer of frontend code

Used technologies: Typescript, React, Redux

Software Developer - [Altibox AS](#)

September 2014 – January 2018

Activities:

Frontend developer on the Altibox website (<http://altibox.no>).

- Created new and updated existing “selfcare” applications to either order new products or manage settings for owned products. (Single page javascript applications talking to an api)
- Streamlining/modernizing of development process by introducing gulp, handlebars.js, nightwatch.js, ES6
- General development on all the other frontend applications (bugfixes, improvements, ...)
- Responsible for upgrading Bootstrap from version 2 to 3.
- Migrating the Altibox website CMS from Liferay to Wordpress.

Used technologies: Git, node.js, Javascript ES6, Twitter bootstrap, Babeljs, Wordpress, Handlebars.js, Nightwatch.js, gulp

Software Developer - [Unbrace](#) (previously [Nivarío](#))

July 2013 – August 2014

Activities:

All-round developer on BVC Spot Buy Center, implemented large parts of the Javascript frontend application and RESTful webservices backend.

Used technologies: ServiceStack (.NET), Backbone, Backbone.Marionette, RavenDB, RequireJS, HTML5, CSS3, Twitter bootstrap, responsive design, Git

Software Developer – Item Solutions

September 2011 – June 2013

Activities:

Main developer on Aertssen WOP Drag & Drop, a time schedule tool for a contractor who is active worldwide.

Team member on ASLMv3, a web application for Alcatel-Lucent to manage their software licenses.

Team member on [CEOPS](#), a business strategy tool.

Used technologies: .NET (3.5, 4, 4.5), Silverlight (3-5), T-SQL, Oracle, (N)Hibernate, Dapper, Rhino Mocks, Moq, KnockoutJS, RequireJS, jQuery, Spring, Spring MVC, SVN

Internship & Vacation jobs – Item Solutions

April 2010 – June 2010, July 2010, July 2011

Activities:

Added new features to an internally developed reporting tool for data warehouses called Glance, both on the frontend (Silverlight) and backend side using [Agatha RRSL](#) (C#).

Expanded the internally used HRM tool using the same technologies.

Used technologies: .NET (3.5, 4), Silverlight (3, 4), T-SQL, NHibernate, Rhino Mocks, SVN

Education

Bridge program for Master in applied computer science – [Vrije Universiteit Brussel](#) (Unfinished)

September 2010 – June 2011

Core courses: Structure and Interpretation of Computer Programs (Scheme), Algorithms and Data Structures, Artificial Intelligence

Bachelor in applied computer science – [Karel de Grote University College](#)

September 2007 – June 2010

Core courses: Structured programming (C), Object oriented programming (Java), Networks (CISCO), SQL & Database design, Hibernate, Hypermedia (html & javascript), ASP.net (C#)

Languages (CEFR level, self-estimated)

Dutch: C2, **English:** C2, **Norwegian:** B2, **French:** B1

Single courses

[Functional Programming Principles in Scala](#) – [Ecole Polytechnique fédérale de Lausanne](#)

September 2012 – December 2012: 100%

[Introduction to Functional Programming in OCaml](#) – [Université Paris Diderot](#)

September 2018 – November 2018: 99%

Hobbies

Besides at my work I also love programming in my spare time. For some examples of code I've written you can take a look at my [Bitbucket](#), [Github](#) or [Gitlab](#) accounts. Links to these can be found on my [personal website](#) if you're holding the paper version of my resume (the pdf of which is automatically generated from a markdown file after pushing to my resume repository :)).

You can't always find me behind the computer though, sometimes I'm off hitchhiking or couchsurfing the world.